
 
 

 

 
 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
 

CONTRACT NO.    RFP 20-109     DATE ISSUED: May 13, 2020 
Salisbury Police Department Property    RESPONSE DUE: May 28, 2020 at 2:30 P.M. (local time) 
Room Forensic Auditing Services 
 

  
This addendum is intended to correct, change, add, delete, or supplement the drawings, special conditions, and/or specifications, and is hereby 
made part of the bidding documents on which the General Contract will be based.  Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by number, date and 
initials on the Exceptions and Addenda page.  
 
 
 
1.  What has prompted this audit? 
 
Answer: The audit was prompted by a standard and procedural chain of custody transfer.  It was discovered during this chain of custody transfer 
that property was missing or compromised.  As a result the property room was sealed from any further entrance and the result is this RFP.  
 
2.  To ensure project and audit integrity, will the department fully restrict access to the property rooms to all personnel during this process, unless 
accompanied by the auditor? 
 
Answer: Yes. Access to the property room in question will remain secured during the entire process of the audit.  
 
3.  The Qualifications within the RFP states the desire for GIAC, GCFE, is this required or would it severely limit the likelihood of selection. 
 
Answer:  While not required, it is desirable that the vendor has these certifications.  Respondents will be evaluated and assigned points according to 
the expertise, experience and qualifications of the firm.  
 
4.  What is the expected timeline for the project? 
 
Answer: There is not a direct expected timeline.  It is the expectation that the audit plan outlined in the Vendor’s proposal response would further 
define the project timeline based on the information provided within the RFP.   
 
5.  The RFP requires that the selected vendor be licensed by the State of Maryland. What specific licensing is required? 
 
Answer:  Maryland offers several types of accounting licenses and privileges.  Please review the Maryland Department of Labor website for specific 
requirements that would be applicable to your firm.   
 
6.  Will the department provide any personnel for the audit, and if so, what is the expected level of agency participation? 
 
Answer: The department will assign staff and the Maryland State Police will assist.  The level of involvement during the process will rely on the audit 
plan.  
 
7.  The RFP includes a provision for the auditor to be prepared to testify in court as to chain of custody of the property being audited. Is the City 
willing to pay for these services on a time and expense basis? In addition, what is the expected timeline for this requirement? 
 
Answer:  The City is willing to pay for these services on a time and expense basis.  The hourly rates must be submitted along with the lump sum 
pricing to the scope outlined within the RFP.  The expected timeline for this requirement is unknown.  
 
8.  Does the City have a budget range in mind? 
 
Answer: No.   
 


